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Offender: Weiderhold, Kevin

Docket: 8:00-CR-369-T-27TGW

Date Prepared: September 23,2004 FA K OATI=

Type of Supervision: Supervised Release Date Supervision Commenced: August 4, 2004
Assistant U.S. Attorney: Anthony E. Porcelli Defense Attorney: Pro se

PETITIONING THE CGURT TO ISSUE A WARRANT

The probation officer believes that the offender has violated the following condition(s) of
supervision:

1. Failure to submit written monthly report: The defendant failed to submit his written
monthly report for the month of August 2004. This report was due on September 5, 2004.
This is in violation of Condition 2 of the Standard Conditions of Supervision, as set forth in -

the Judgment.

2. Failure to notify ten days prior to any change in residence: On September 8, 2004, the
defendant failed to notify his probation officer at least 10-days prior to his change of
residence from The Saivation Army, Red Shield Lodge, 1514 N. Florida Avenue, Tampa,
Florida to an unknown address, on September 19, 2004. His current location is unknown.
This is a violation of Condition 6 of the Standard Conditions of Supervision, as set forth in

the Judgment.

3. Failure to participate in Mental Health Counseling . Or August 19, 2004, the defencant
refused to submit to a mental health evaluation and to follow therapy guidelines, and he has
refused to take any medication that would be prescribed to him. Failure to participate in
counseling sessions and refusing to take prescribed medication are violations of the Special
Conditions requiring participation in Mental Health Counseling, as set forthin the Judgment
and Revocation Orders.
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Offender: Weiderhold, Kevin
Docket: 8;00-CR-369-T-27TGW
Date Prepared: September 23, 2004

U.S. Probation Office Recommendation:

2 The term of supervision should be

x revoked

O extended for years and months, for a total term of years and months.
O The conditions of supervision should be modified as follows:

Respectfully submitted,

T noolued sincc I‘t‘l()/éﬂgj/ S @ 2_ ﬁ—*—

P. Chris Castellano
Senior United States Probation Officer
Date: September 23, 2004
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Offender: Weiderhold, Kevin
Docket; 8:00-CR-369-T-27TGW
Date Prepared: September 23,2004

THE COURT ORDERS
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Q/ The Issuance of a Warrant
O The Issuance of a Summons
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

memorandum

ATE Soowember 23 2000 FAKE DATE :
This is « StonT/Fere /
f RepLY TO . N

ATTN OF P. Chris Castellano : )
Senior United States Probation Officer - Tampa J’fé 023 l//d/"rfﬁﬂy
SUBJECT Weiderhold, Kevin, Docket No. 8:00-CR-389-T-27TGW i 75% ,@/(/

Violation ReportyWarrant Requested
/ra bof

TO The Honorable James D. Whittemore —
United States District Judge pr 3 wred 7 72/59
COURT HISTORY: re B

On January 17, 2002, Kevin Weiderhold appeared before the Court for Making @ Threatening
)\ \ \\b() Telephone Call and for Making Harassing Telephone Calls. Mr. Weiderhold was sentenced to

Thirty-Seven (37) months imprisonment followed by Three (3) years supervised releass. The
% defendant shall comply with the following additional conditions of supervised release:

Tha defendant shall participate as directed in a program of mental health treatment approved by

the probation officer: raobéc’:jef‘lf\ enTorphs <o =
/7 ‘rh i Tod O c.y/pa\,mm

The defendant is not to make any contact telephonically, or othenvise, with any victim intr:.s case.

The defendant will have no contact witn any governmental office of the Unitad States or 1ne Siate

of Florida, without the express advance approval of his probation office;

The defendant will notify his probation officer in advance of any lawsuits he may become engaged
1N as a pany.

The defendant shall be prohibited from incurring new credit charges, opening acditionz! lines of
credit, acquisitions, or obligating himseif for any major purchases without approval of the probation
cfficer:

The defendant shall provide the probation officer access to any requestec financizl information.

On November 12, 2003, Mr. Weiderhold's term of supervised release was revored anc he was
committed to the custody of the Bureau of Prisons for a term of Nine (9) months followez by Tw0
(2) years supervised release. Ali previous conditions imposec in the final judgment shz:l apply.
A'so. an additional condition was imposed that within 45 days of his release from imprisorment, at
tne directive of the probation office, the defendant shall submitto 2 menta! health evaluz:ion by a
licensed professional who can prescribe medication. The def2ndant shall take any m.zdication
prescribed.

ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF SUPERVISION:

N 1. Failure to submit written monthly report: The defendant failad to sudmit his writter monthly
report for the month of August 2004, This report was due on September 5, 2204 On August

6. 2004, Mr. Weiderhold refused to take receipt of blank monthly supervision raports from this
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The Honorable James D. Whittemore

Re: Weiderhold, Kevin
September 23, 2004 FRAKE DRTE é“rb“cf;\b
Page 2

officer. This is in violation of Condition 2 of the Standard Conditions of Supervision, as setforth
in the Judgment. :

—1 2. Failure to notify ten days prior to any change in residence: On September 9, 2004, the
defendant failed to notify his probation officer at least 10 days prior to his change of residence
from The Salvation Army, Red Shield Lodge, 1514 N. Florida Avenue, Tampa, Florida to an

_ unknown address, on September 19, 2004. His current location is unknown. On September

we wilp2, 2004, contact was made with case manager Laverne Blaylock-Clark at the Red Shield

e abooT Lodge in order to ascertain if Mr. Weiderhold stilt resided there. Ms. Blaylock-Clark advised that

here. Mr. Weiderhold has not resided at that facility since September 19, 2004. She advised that Mr.
us ' Weiderhold would not sign a Release of Information form which would allow them to release
lo reheces ™ o mation to this officer. This is a violation of Condition 6 of the Standard Conditions of

w Supervision, as set forth in the Judgment.
> $29E- Faijure to participate in Mental Health Counseling : On August 19, 2004, the defendant

// ) . .
C wcn)tc{nf refused to submit to a mental health evaluation and to follow therapy guidelines, and he has

vell,

5.¢7',\ 'T. & refused to take any medication that would be prescribed to him. On August 19, 2004, Mr.
™ s Weiderhold met with mental health counselor Victoria Kijanski for the purpose of a mental
health evaluation. According to her Appointment Summary, Mr. Weiderhold only completed the

or< demographic information of his papenwvork. He refused to sign anything else. Furthermore, he
denied having a mental iliness and believes that "the judge is a lunatic.” Ms. Kijanski concluded
that Mr. Weiderhold has no ability for reason or to participate in treatment. His denial of his
mental iliness and refusal to follow guidelines and take medication are apparent. Encloseds a
copy of this report for Your Honor's review. Failure to participate in counseling sessions and
refusing to take prescribed medication are violations of the Special Conditions requiring
participation in Mental Health Counseling, as set forth in the Judgment and Revocation Orders.

SUPERVISION HISTORY:

Mr. Weiderhold was released to supervision on August 4, 2604. He ¢id ot have 2 permanent

residence. Consequently, he secured temporary residence at the Salvation Army boarding house

on Florida Avenue in Tampa. Florida. He remained at that facility until September 19, 2004, at

which time he did not return. He has failed to notify the probation office of his change in residence,

and his current whereabouts are unknown. Furthermore, he refused to sign Release of Information

forms at the boarding house which prevented staff members from releasing dccuments and possibly

other pertinent information regarding Mr. Weiderhold to the progation office. T doAT ThinlC Tus -

Sl T Sheller ren® To geT Invol inThis, T witl check inTo Thic,
He had been working day labor jobs. but has failed to submit 2 monthly report with paychecr stubs,. :
so that his employment could be verified. Ars SO\ &% r @O'TT?\C-JO T . bine Thn&T
Thexy q,"-,.aey .C"".sp""cj. To ole.ﬂ‘rvvmr_,Thc, dee on ‘be is. e Sedle. clate
During an Kitial mdeting with' Mr. Weiderhold, Supenvising United States Probation Officer Steven

W. Beasley and myself attempted to instruct Mr. Weiderhold on the conditions of his release as well

as review other documents. Mr. Weiderhold repeatedly statad that he wou'd not be signing any
documents and would not be adhering to the special condition requiring mental health counseling

and taking prescription medication. Also, Mr. Weiderhold advised that he is continuing vith his law

suils against all parties invoived in the criminal prosecution, sentencing and executiorn of his

sentence. Furthermore. he refused to take receipt of any decuments directly from the probation

office. In a subsequent meeting. he again refused to sign any of the probation supsrvision
documents and refused to participate in @ mental healtn treatment program. to includs taking

prescribed medication. Yes ail cntl be soco(,’Trlcy, crc Porr.nc):o(.’ [
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The Honorable James D. Whittemore

Re: Weiderhold, Kevin

September 23, 2004 She is nol a ps hieTlsT 'or oo /)

Page 3 ' psychologisT, ) a socicd Worker!!
9 JusT pcfreTic .

Mr. Weiderhold did meet with a mental health counselor, but refused to engage in meaningful
therapy. He only provided demographic information. According to the counselor, Mr. Weiderhold
talked about a conspiracy against him. He exhibited very poor insight and judgment. He was very

paranaid and has grandiose delusions that are persecutory in nature. He denied having a mental
ilness. She concluded that he is a poor candidate for therapy. QO #, S Ms. un “C°“5¢°(/ recdet—
' SOcTAL WORRER Suys T

ccr
‘ n Prson. ell she is
SENTENCING OPTIONS: bl lose her 1. (Tic Socia)
rkers llcemse cncd Suecd |

, wo :
Should the court find the offender has violated the terms of supervision, the following sentencing

options would apply. They houe no bosiness even qpualing The blaw (T
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Statutory Provisions: Upon fincing of violation of supervised release, the Court may continue the
offender on supervised release with, or without, modifying or enlarging the conditions. The Court
may also extend the term of supervised release, if less than the maximum term authorized was
already imposed. Or, the Court may revoke supervised release and impose a term of incarceration
up to two years. 18 U.S.C. §3583(e). If incarceration is imposed, the Court may order a new term
of supervised release to follow. The new term of supervised release, together with the term of
incarceration imposed upon revocation, cannot exceed the maximum term of supervised release
authorized for the original offense of conviction. 18 U.S.C. §3583(h).

Guideline Provisions: The U.S. Sentencing Commission has issued policy statements for
revocation of supervised release. These policy statements are advisory and non-binding on the
Court. U.S. v. Thompson, 976 F.2d 1380 (11th Cir. 1992). The defendant is charged with a grade
“C" violation as defined by USSG § 7B1.1(a)(3). Upon a finding of-a grade "C" violation, the Court
may revoke supervisec release and impose custody or extend or modify the existing term of
supervised release per USSG § 7B1.3(a)(2) . Since a criminal history caisgory of | was found
applicable at the original sentencing. the custody term for the violation is 3-9 months per
USSG § 781.4(a). Lo k. They €ver- Scy, The Hox
IS 7 monThs Z?‘dq‘tcl ?ltc(h“l cleserne
Pursuant to USSG § 781.3(c)(1). the minimymteraiui cbgfé\d’; r?ﬁtmfisﬁed by a ctistody term
(as litle as one day) followed by supervised release with @ special condition of community
confinement or home detention for the balance of the minimum term. Because 18 U.S.C. §3583(d)
authorizes the use of the discretionary conditions set forth in 18 U.S.C. §3563(b)(1) through (b)(10)
and (b)(12) through (b)(20), and any other condition considered to be appropriate, it appears that
intermittent confinement is authorized, but community confinementis not authorized. This resulted
from changes to §3563(b) with the enactment of the Mandatory Victims Restitution Act of 1996.
However, there is some question as to whether this was the intent of Congress. The issue has not

been addressed in the 117 Circuit, and other Circuits are split on the issue.
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The Honorable James D. Whittemore

Re: Weiderhold, Kevin /
September 23,2004 F/AKE DATEE TO .

Page 4
RECOMMENDATION:

Based on the alleged violations of supervised release, our office respectfully recommends that Your
Should Your Honor concur, a Probation Form

Honor issue a warrant for Mr. Weiderhold's arrest.
12C. Petition for Warrant for Offender Under Supervised Release, is attached for your signature.

Respectfully Submitted: Approved by:

4 "
Steven W. Beasley, Supervising

P. Chris Castellano
Senior United States Probation Officer United States Probation Officer

cc: Elaine Terenzi, Chief
United States Probation Officer
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA o
TAMPA DIVISION : E RN

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Case No. $:00-CR-369-T-27TGW

KEVIN WEIDERHOLD

ORDER REVOKING SUPERVISED RELEASE
AND
JUDGMENT AND COMDMITMENT

THIS CAUSE is before the Court on this 26th day of January. 2005, on a Petition to Revoke

Supervised Release. The Defendant. KEVIN WEIDERHOLD, waived his right to counsel. Robert

Mosakowski, AUSA, appeared for the United States of America.

The above named defendantwas convicted on January 17,2002, of the offense(s) charged in the

indictment filed herein, and was ordered on supervised release following release from imprisonment.

The Probation Office has petitioned the Court to revoke the Order of Supervised Release previously

entered herein, based upon conduct alleged in said Petition.

" After hearing testimony from Probation Officer Chris Castellano, called as a witness tor the

WS 3 _pol The
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government, and upon consideration of same, the

Court finds that said defendant has violated the terms
Lok o1 This MedeTesnys

of the Order of Supervised Release. KT by Fools ]

It is, therefore, ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the Order of Supervised Release entered

Y

as to the above named defendant is hereby revoked. o .
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Itis further ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the above named defendantis hereby committed

to the custody of the Bureau of Prisons for imprisonment for a period of TWELVE (12) MONTHS or
until the defendant 1s othenwise discharged as provided by law. |
[tis the RECOMMENDATION OF THIS COURT that the defendant be confined at the Federal
Camp Programat Three Rivers, Texas. The Courtalso directs thatthe defendantreceive amental health
evaluation and counseling during his term of incarceration.
{t is further ORDERED that the Clerk deliver four certified copies of this Order to the United
States Marshal or other qualified officer and the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

=
DONE AND ORDERED at Tampa, Florida this <-27 day of January, 2003.

/
N~
“ e
<ZJAMES D. WHITTEMORE
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

Copies:
-U.S. Attorney’s Oftice
-Defense Counsel
-U.S. Maishal
-U.S. Probation
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